
From: SUNDARAJAN Narayan [mailto:Narayan_SUNDARAJAN@rta.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2008 7:23 AM 

To: Olsen, Peter M 

Subject: RE: Peakhurst Public School Northbound Sign (FL0103) Faulty 

Peter 

Thanks for that. Regarding the test switch, I had a call later on yesterday from the RTA technician 

stating that there was some misunderstanding and they had not replaced the switch yet, but as per 

my instruction will visit site on 14 Oct 08 and replace it. 

Now that you have replaced it I will record it in my database as such and close the issue. 

  

Thanks and Regards,  

Narayan Sundarajan 

ITS Projects 

Mob:     0417 462 795 

Phone: (02) 8837 0224 

Fax:     (02) 8837 0044 

  

 

 

From: Olsen, Peter M  

Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2008 6:46 AM 

To: SUNDARAJAN Narayan 

Subject: RE: Peakhurst Public School Northbound Sign (FL0103) Faulty 

The northbound sign at Peakhurst Public, FL0103, is and was working perfectly. It was the 

RTA supplied and installed RCD safety switch that had tripped, similar to the problem we 

had previously with one of the signs at Peakhurst West Public. I checked the controller but 

there was nothing wrong with it that could have caused the problem. I will keep an eye on it 

to make sure that it is not a regular occurrence. 

I also changed the test switch on the sign on Isaac St near Peace Ave. The old switch had 

NOT been replaced since we inspected it in March. It was the exact same broken switch that 

was there from the beginning. That I can prove. 

 

 

From: SUNDARAJAN Narayan [mailto:Narayan_SUNDARAJAN@rta.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2008 2:16 PM 

To: Olsen, Peter M 

Subject: FW: Peakhurst Public School Northbound Sign (FL0103) Faulty 

Peter 

I just now discussed with the RTA technician who said that he did replace the faulty 

test switch as per your suggestion sometime back.  

mailto:[mailto:Narayan_SUNDARAJAN@rta.nsw.gov.au]


As you have raised the issue again I have requested him to visit site and replace the 

test switch for the sign on Issac Street near Peace Avenue. 

I have registered this as an issue and once completed will let you know so the issue 

can be closed. 

 Thanks and Regards, 

Narayan Sundarajan 

ITS Projects 

Mob:     0417 462 795 

Phone: (02) 8837 0224 

Fax:     (02) 8837 0044 

 

From: Olsen, Peter M   

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2008 12:32 PM 

To: SUNDARAJAN Narayan 

Subject: RE: Peakhurst Public School Northbound Sign (FL0103) Faulty 

I will attend to it this afternoon. I checked all lights on the weekend and they 

appeared to be ok. 

I did notice that the sign on Isaac St near Peace Ave still has a faulty test 

switch on the controller. I pointed it out to the RTA technicians when we 

were there in March checking the end of daylight savings and they said they 

would replace it. That was over 7 months ago. 

 

From: SUNDARAJAN Narayan 

[mailto:Narayan_SUNDARAJAN@rta.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2008 12:12 PM 

To: Olsen, Peter M 

Subject: Peakhurst Public School Northbound Sign (FL0103) Faulty 

Peter, 

RTA Surveyor has reported that the School Zone Sign  

(FL0103) at  Peakhurst Public School on Bonds Road (Peakhurst) is 

not working. 

As RTA technician is not familiar with your control system, could 

you please rectify the faulty sign. 

If there are any issues then please contact me on 88370224.  

Thanks and Regards, 

Narayan Sundarajan 

ITS Projects 

Phone: (02) 8837 0224 

Fax:     (02) 8837 0044 

Mob: 0417 462 795 
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